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From: Davis, James T. [JTDAVIS@southernco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 3:33 PM
To: Christian Araguas; Jan Mazza
Subject: FW: Test Pad Phase 2 Schedule
Attachments: Test Fills Schedule-4-30-08-Rev1.pdf

FYI, 
 
Phase II Construction Methodology Test Pad Schedule. 
 
Jim Davis 
Southern Nuclear 
ESP Project Engineer 
205.992.7692 Office 
205.243.9823 Cell/Blackberry 
205.253.1248 Cell 
205.992.5296 Fax 
Mailing Address 
Post Office Box 1295, BIN B056 
Birmingham, AL 35201 
Street Address 
Building 40 
Inverness Center Parkway 
Birmingham, AL 35242 
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Activity ID Activity Name %
Cmpt

RD Labor
Units

Start Finish Predecessors Successors Resource
IDs

Calendar

SNC TestSNC Test Pad - Phase 2SNC Test Pad - Phase 2 109 1813 22-Feb-08
A

25-Aug-08

Test PTest Pad Planning & PreparationTest Pad Planning & Preparation 109 343 22-Feb-08
A

25-Aug-08

G1020 Test Pad - SSWN Submit Phase 2 Task Proposal to SNC 100% 0 0 22-Feb-08
A

22-Feb-08
A

G1000 G1050, G1060 DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G1000 Test Pad - Start Planning & Preparation 100% 0 0 22-Feb-08
A

G1010, G1020 DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G1060 Test Pad - SSWN visit Site - Participate in Planning & Logistics Meeting(s) with SNC / 
MACTEC / MILES

100% 0 60 22-Feb-08
A

25-Feb-08
A

G1020 G1100 EGE DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G1050 Test Pad - SNC Review, provide comments, and Authorize to Proceed (19Mar08 finish 
reflects partial completion of task)

100% 4 0 22-Feb-08
A

30-Apr-08 G1020 G1400, G1470,
G1450

CLI DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G1010 Test Pad - Project Management Support 0% 85 160 22-Feb-08
A

25-Aug-08 G1000 G23511 PE DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G1100 Test Pad - Prepare Storm Application & Submit to SNC 0% 4 20 25-Apr-08 30-Apr-08 G1060 G1120, G1470,
G1340

EGE DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G1120 Test Pad - SNC Review & Approve Storm Water Application 0% 4 0 25-Apr-08 30-Apr-08 G1100 G1450 DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G1340 Test Pad - File Stormwater Application with Georgia Environmental Protection Agency 0% 0 0 01-May-08 G1100 G1410 DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G1470 Test Pad - MILES & MACTEC  Review of Underground Utilities 0% 3 0 01-May-08 05-May-08 G1050, G1100 G1350 DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G1400 Test Pad - Finalize Test Plan & Specs 0% 3 100 01-May-08 05-May-08 G1050 G1430 EGE DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G1410 Test Pad - Georgia Environmental Protection Agency Review Stormwater Application 0% 11 0 01-May-08 15-May-08 G1340 G1130 DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G1430 Test Pad - SNC Review & Approve Test Plan & Specs &  Issue to 
Subcontractor(s)-SSWN to assist in Subcontractor Briefing

0% 2 3 02-May-08 05-May-08 G1400 CM DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G1450 Test Pad - Survey the Test Pad & Borrow Areas 0% 3 0 14-May-08 16-May-08 G1050, G1120 G15501,
G1350

DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G1350 Test Pad - MACTEC Perform Undeground Utilities Survey 0% 3 0 14-May-08 16-May-08 G1470, G1450 G1130 DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G1130 Test Pad - Planning & Preparation Complete 0% 0 0 16-May-08 G1350, G1410 G1200 DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

StageStage 1 Pads-Trial Field Placement & Compaction Methods (QA n/a)Stage 1 Pads-Trial Field Placement & Compaction Methods (QA n/a) 33 840 12-May-08 17-Jun-08

G1200 Test Pad - SSWN Mobilize, Train & Badge 0% 4 20 12-May-08 14-May-08 G1130 G13801,
G1260, G1080

EGE, CM DAP - 5-10's
( 1st Shift)

G1080 Test Pad - MACTEC  Install Stormwater Management Features 0% 3 0 15-May-08 16-May-08 G1200 G1260 DAP - 5-10's
( 1st Shift)

G1260 Test Pad - Inspect Stormwater Management Features 0% 2 20 16-May-08 19-May-08 G1200, G1080 G13801 EGE DAP - 5-10's
( 1st Shift)

G13801 Test Pad - MILES Install Sedimentation Ponds & Clear and Grub Test Pad & Borrow 
Area

0% 3 100 20-May-08 21-May-08 G1200, G1260 G14201 CM, EGE DAP - 5-10's
( 1st Shift)

G14201 Test Pad - MILES Excavate, Test & Segregate (Type1-SP/SM & Type 2 SM) Stockpile 
Backfill Material

0% 6 120 20-May-08 27-May-08 G13801 G14401,
G14301

EGE, CM DAP - 5-10's
( 1st Shift)

G14301 Test Pad - Limited Borrow Spreading & Testing to Verify Methods & Recording of 
Testing

0% 5 60 27-May-08 30-May-08 G14201 G14401 EGE DAP - 5-10's
( 1st Shift)

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
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SNC Test Pad - Phase 2 0 SNC Test Pad 30-Apr-08 16:53

Remaining Level of Effort

Actual Work

Remaining Work

Critical Remaining Work

Milestone SNC Test Pad - Phase 2
Page 1 of 2

TASK filter: All Activities

(c) Primavera Systems, Inc.



Activity ID Activity Name %
Cmpt

RD Labor
Units

Start Finish Predecessors Successors Resource
IDs

Calendar

G14401 Test Pad - MILES Prepare, Proof Roll & Inspect Pad Subgrade & Install Settlement 
Plates

0% 3 20 02-Jun-08 03-Jun-08 G14201, G14301 G14601,
G13201,
G14411

EGE, CM DAP - 5-10's
( 1st Shift)

G14601 Test Pad - MILES Construct Type 1 Test Pad & MACTEC Perform Field Density Test 0% 7 240 04-Jun-08 11-Jun-08 G14401 G12701,
G14611,
G14411, G23...

CM, EGE DAP - 5-10's
( 1st Shift)

G14411 Test Pad 2 - MILES Prepare, Proof Roll & Inspect Pad Subgrade & Install Settlement 
Plates

0% 2 20 12-Jun-08 13-Jun-08 G14401, G14601 G14611 EGE, CM DAP - 5-10's
( 1st Shift)

G14611 Test Pad 2 - MILES Construct Type 1 & 2 Test Pads & MACTEC Perform Field Density 
Test

0% 4 240 12-Jun-08 17-Jun-08 G14411, G14601 G12701 CM, EGE DAP - 5-10's
( 1st Shift)

G12701 Test Pad - Stage 1 Trial Fills Complete 0% 0 0 17-Jun-08 G14601, G14611 DAP - 5-10's
( 1st Shift)

ConstConstruct Stage 2 Test Fill Behind MSE WallConstruct Stage 2 Test Fill Behind MSE Wall 14 360 16-Jun-08 01-Jul-08

G13201 Test Pad - MILES Prepare, Proof Roll & Inspect MSE Wall Subgrade 0% 3 100 16-Jun-08 18-Jun-08 G14401 G13901 CM, EGE DAP - 5-10's
( 1st Shift)

G13901 Test Pad - MILES Place & Cure Footer for MSE Wall 0% 2 60 19-Jun-08 20-Jun-08 G13201 G1480 EGE, CM DAP - 5-10's
( 1st Shift)

G1480 Test Pad - MILES Construct MSE Wall & Place Backfill   MACTEC Perform Field 
Density Tests

0% 4 200 23-Jun-08 26-Jun-08 G13901 G1490 CM, EGE DAP - 5-10's
( 1st Shift)

G1490 Test Pad - MACTEC Install Final Stormwater Management Features 0% 4 0 26-Jun-08 01-Jul-08 G1480 G15501 DAP - 5-10's
( 1st Shift)

G15501 Test Pad - Stage 2 Test Fills Complete 0% 0 0 01-Jul-08 G1490, G1450 G23511 DAP - 5-10's
( 1st Shift)

Data AData Analysis & ReportsData Analysis & Reports 73 270 04-Jun-08 25-Aug-08

G23211 Test Pad - MACTEC Draft Lab & Density Testing Report 0% 32 0 04-Jun-08 18-Jul-08 G14601 G23911,
G24911

DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G24911 Test Pad - SSWN Prepare Draft Test Fill Reports & Input for Earthwork Construction 
Spec

0% 43 160 11-Jun-08 11-Aug-08 G23211 G2510, G2100 EGE, CLI DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G2100 Test Pad - SSWN  & SNC Review Draft SAWS Report 0% 4 20 07-Jul-08 11-Jul-08 G24911 G23911 CLI, EGE DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G23911 Test Pad - SSWN  & SNC Review Draft MACTEC Report 0% 6 30 21-Jul-08 28-Jul-08 G23211, G2100 G2490 EGE, CLI,
CM

DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G2490 Test Pad - Final MACTEC Report 0% 5 0 29-Jul-08 04-Aug-08 G23911 G23311 DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G2510 Test Pad - SNC Review SSWN Test Fill Report 0% 5 0 12-Aug-08 18-Aug-08 G24911 G23311 DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G23311 Test Pad - SSWN Prepare & Issue Final Test Fills Reports 0% 5 60 19-Aug-08 25-Aug-08 G2490, G2510 G23511 CLI, EGE DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)

G23511 Test Pad - Phase 2 Test Pad Study Complete 0% 0 0 25-Aug-08 G23311, G1010, 
G15501

DAP - 5- 8's
( 1st Shift)
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